Susan Chadwick

From: Licensing Department

Sent: 08 November 2021 15:10

To: Susan Chadwick

Subject: FW: EH objection to the TEN 4th-5th December The Commercial Inn Haslingden D)J
Event

Please see the below email.

From: Lorna Robinson

Sent: 08 November 2021 15:09

o I  c1ing Department
<licensing@rossendalebc.gov.uk>

Subject: EH objection to the TEN 4th-5th December The Commercial Inn Haslingden DJ Event

Please accept this as the Environmental Health objection to the application to the above Temporary Event Notice
under the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

We feel that the people noise and taxi noise associated with patrons leaving the premises after the proposed 4am
finish would have a negative impact on the neighbours living in the vicinity of the public house.

Regards

Mrs Lorna Robinson CEnvH

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Rossendale Borough Council
Telephone:
Mobile:
Website : www.rossendale.gov.uk
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